No. 22/9/2022-1T(1)

From
The Principal Secretary to Government Haryana.
Transport Department
To
The Secretary,
Haryana Vidhan Sabha
Chandigarh.

Dated Chandigarh, the 07-02-2024

Subject:- Laying down of Annual Reports of Haryana Roadways Engineering
Corporation Limited for the financial year 2022-23 before the State
Legislature in terms of section 395(b) of the Companies Act,2013.

Sir,

| am directed to refer to the subject noted above to forward herewith Five
Hard Copies including one authenticated copy of Annual Report along with copy of
Annual Report in pen drive of Haryana Roadways, Engineering Corporation Limited for
the financial year 2022-23 for placing the same on the table on the House of Haryana
\idhan Sabha as per the provision of section 395(b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Yours Faithfully,

.I|N_ =
(Rajesh Kumar)
Superintendent Transport-1
for Principal Secretary to Government Haryana,
Transport Depariment.

Endst No. 22/8/2022-1T(l) Dated Chandigarh, the 07-02-2024

A copy of Annual Reports for the financial year 2022-23 is forwarded to the
following for information and necessary action:-

1. The Principal Accountant General (Audit), Haryana, Chandigarh.

.&N\% < oI PT

(Rajesh Kumar)
» Superintendent Transport-|
for Principal Secretary to Government Haryana,

Transport Omumnam:..ﬁ\ﬁ
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HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING 'CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UNDERTAKING)

Regd. Office: 6™ Mile Stone, J aipur Highway,Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram(Haryana)
CIN-U34101HR198756€029904

No- 3656/CS/HREC Date: 28.12.2023
To,

Shri Navdeep Singh Virk, IPS, - Shareholder-cum-Chairman
Principal Secretary to Government of Haryana,
Transport Department, Chandigarh.

Shri Ashok Kumar Meena, IAS -Link Officer-Director State Transp_ort Haryana
Ms. Sofia Dahiya, ICAS -Director

Secretary, Finance, Government of Haryana,

Chandigarh.

Subject:- Notice for holding 36™ Annual General Meeting of HREC.

R/Sir,

Enclosed please find Notice for holding 36™ Annual General Meeting of HREC scheduled to be
-held on - the 28" day of Dece'mbér? 2023 at 4:30 P.M. ‘at room no. 621, 6th ﬂdoi’,"Héryané Civil
Secretariat (new building), Sector-17, Chandigarh-160017. |

Kindly make it conyenient to attend the meeting.

Yours sincerely,
For Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited

Sk
Co%}):ny Secretary
Endst. No. 3656-3658 /CS/HREC | Date: 28.12.2023
Copy of Notice is sent to the following with arequest to kindly. étténd the meeting, pléase:-
1. Sh. Dev Dutt, General Manager, HREC, Gurugram
2. Sh. Naresh Kumar, Accounts Officer, HREC, Gurugram -

3. Sh. Arvind Gupta, C.A. on retainership, HREC, Gurugram

Statutory Auditors

M/s R.S. Sipayya & Co
Chartered Accountants

Yours sincerely,

AR

Company Secretary



HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UNDERTAKING)

Regd. Office: 6™ Mile Stone, Jaipur Highway Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram(Haryana)
CIN-U34101HR198756€029904

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty sixth(36™)Annual General Meeting of the Members of
“HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED”’(“HREC”)will
be held on 28% December, 2023 at 4:30-P.M. at room no. 621, 6th floor, Haryana Civil
Secretariat (new building), Sector-17, Chandigarh-160017 to transact the following business-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements as defined u/s 2(40) of the
Companies Act, 2013 consisting of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023,
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement for
the period ended on that date and Reports of the Board of Directors, the Statutory
Auditors and Principal Accountant General (Audit) Haryana, thereon and in this regard,
pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31% March 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors, Statutory
Auditors and Principal Accountant General (Audit), Haryana, thereon laid before this
.meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” .. .. .. . . e

2. To fix the remuneration of M/s R S Sipayya & Co., having registered office at D-7/503,
5th Floor, Tulip Petals, Sector 89, Pataudi Road, Gurgaon-122505, as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India(C&AG) u/s 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2023-2024.
as per terms & conditions issuéd by C & AG”

By the order of the Board of Directors

Conipany Secretary
M. NO.-A24982
Date: 28.12.2023 .
Place: Chandigarh



HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UNDERTAKING)
Regd. Office: 6™ Mile Stone, J aipur Highway,Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram(Haryana)
CIN-U34101HR1987S6C029904

NOTE:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING AND MUST BE IN WRITING IN THE PRESCRIBED
FORM NO. MGT.11 (ATTACHED) AND IN THE MANNER AS
SPECIFIED IN SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
RULE 19 OF THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND

ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT

'EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT =~ -

MORE THAN TEN_PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY CARRYING: VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBERS
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY
APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS 'PR_O.XY AND SUCH PERSON
SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR

SHAREHOLDER.



HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UNDERTAKING)
Regd. Office: 6™ Mile Stone, J aipur Highway Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram(Haryana)
CIN-U34101HR198756C029904
Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:
E-maii ID:

Folio No.

I/We, being the Member (s) of ........... .. Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each of the above named Company,

hereby appoint:

1. Name: E-mail Id:
"Address:
Signature:
or failing him

2. Name: : E-mail 1d:
Address:
Signature:
or failing him

3. Name:_ .= . . L E-mail-Id: - R
Address: ' '
Signature: .

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Thirty fifth (35™)

Annual General Meeting of the Members of “HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING

CORPORATION LIMITED”’(“HREC”)on 28™ December 2023 at 4:30 P.M. at room no. 621, 6th

floor, Haryana Civil Secretariat (new building), Sector-17, Chandigarh-160017 in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below: : _ -

1. Adoption of the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss for
the period ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement for the period ended on that date and reports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors and Principal Accountant General (Audit) Haryana.

2. To fix the remuhe_ration of M/s R S Sipayya & Co., having registered office at D-7/503, 5th- -
Floor, Tulip Petals, Sector 89, Pataudi Road, Gurgaon-122505, the Statutory Auditors of the
Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India(C&AG) for the Financial

Year 2023-24,
" Signeéd this day of - 2023 _ Revenue
Signature of Member(s): Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s): »

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



. 4/47,Punjabi Bagh(West)
R.S.SIPAYYA&CO
> " N ® ' Mob.:91-9811008773

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS E-mai:sigayva@amail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

FTN
To the Members of HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING
CORPORATION LIMITED (the “company”), which comprises Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the
statement of Profit and Loss, statement of cash flows for the year then ended on that date, and notes to the
Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “Standalone Financial Statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” section of our report, the aforesaid standalone

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as -amended, (“AS™) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,
and the statement of Profit and Loss » and statement of cash flows for the year the ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion v
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered ‘Accountants -of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for Qualified Audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

a) Balances } L - :
Balarices in the following accounts are subject to reconciliation, verification and confirmatjon.

S.No | Particulars ' . “Amount T : Note
A Trade Receivables - _ Rs 124.79 lacs Note-15
Ii. | Trade Payables B Rs.630. i41aqs - | Note-7
lii. ~| Advances to suppliers - ' Rs.48.11 lacs Note -17
V. [ Other Current Lisbiliies: " Rs. 738.38 Tacs, Note-8

Advances from Customers

| Accumulated interest due-on Advances Received | Rs. 2453.911acs
from Transport Department, Government of
Haryana .
\' EMD - 79.891acs Note-5

3

We are unable to quantify the impact of the adjustments, if any, 'arising from reconciliation and settlement of
account balance on the financial statement, :



b) Contingent Liabilities and commitments

The disclosures with regard to matters under litigations have been made based upon the management
estimates. The sufficient and appropriate audit eviderices fgr examining and verifying the quantum of
contingent liabilities disclosed in note 29 to the financial statenfients not available for verification, , In the
absence of the-adequate details, dotuments and pending responses to our confirmation requests in respect of
the litigations at the corporate level, the impact of adjustments/disclosures. if any, on the financial statements is
presently not ascertainable.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, buf does not include the AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion_ thereon.

misstated..
If, based on the work we have perfomied, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We-have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the matters stated in'section of 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Compariy in accordance with the: AS and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India. This respo'nsibility‘ also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
‘realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

" Auditor’s Responsibilities for Audit of AS Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the AS Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material '

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit .conducted in

2




As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (Sﬁ&s) specified under Section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we exercise professional judgment andanaintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the AS Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud -or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive t0 those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. '

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continye as a going concern. If we conclude

that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related

disclosures in the AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to. modify out opinion.” "

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,

fiiture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall pr-eSen’tation, structure and content of the AS Financial Statements, including the
~_disclosures, and whether the AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicaté with those -chargéd with .gover'nancé regarding, among other'mattérs, the planned scope and
“timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we -
identify during our audit. ° " - v

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements. regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. ;

From the matters communicated with.those charged with governance, we determine those matters that key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosures about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication..

Report on Other Legal and Regu}atory Requirements

i.  Asrequired by the companies (auditor’s report ) rules,2020(“the order”)issued by the central Government of
India in terms of the sub section (11) of the section 143 of the act , we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

3




The comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued directions indicating the areas to be examined in
terms of sub-section (5) of Section 143 of the companies. Act 2013, the compliance of which is set out in

“Annexure B”
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we re"pdi't'that:
a.

B

We have sought and except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for possible effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the Financial Statements summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information dealt with in this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph in
our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described l‘l'nder the Basis for Qualified Opinion in our opinion may have an adverse
effect on functioning of the Company.

As per the information and explanation provided by the management, the company has taken written
representation from the directors regarding their disqualification as on 31st March, 2023 from being
“appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. =~

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the.Bgsis forQua]iﬁed Opinion Paragraph. ' :

With respect to the ade’quécy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure C.

With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our ‘opinion and to. the best of our information' and
“according to the explanations given to us: o ' - o :
"1. The Company has disclosed the impact of any pending litigations which effects its financial

position in its AS Financial Statements.(Refer Note No. 29)

2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise _

3. 'The're has not been an occasion in case of the company during the year under report to transfer any
~ sums to Investor Education Protection Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums does
not arise.

4. (i) the management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to.the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;




(ii) the management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes_to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign erithies (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, direttly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and’

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement,

5. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants -
.FRN.: 000321IN ......

Rattan Singh Sipayya

Partner "

MNo. 017762, -
B‘DIN23017762\BHBLN09480
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report
of even date to the AS Financial Statements of the Company. for the year ended 31st March,2023:

i,

iii.

iv.

vi.

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets '

b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to
cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the Size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed
asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
between the book’s records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

¢) In respect of moveable property (Land) documents relating to mutation only are held on record by
the company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year. :

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding .any Benami
. property under. the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there
under. : '

(a) The Inventory of the company has been physically verified by the management at the year end. In
our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventory followed by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business. The company has maintained proper records of
inventory subject to non-maintenance of inventory record of scrap. -

- (b)The company has not been sanctioned any working capital, accordingly provisions of clause3 (ii) (b)

.of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a)
to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. - -

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
enitered into any transaction covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. Accordingly, the provision of clause (iv) of the order
are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public are not applicable. ;

As informed to us by management, the maintenance of Cost Records under sub- section(1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

e
Aoy T e
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vii.  (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Dyty®f Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues on
the last day of the financial year concerned (31.03.2023) for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues.of Service tax and custom and Excise which have not been deposited
on account of any disputes subject to that under Income Tax Act.

viii.  No transactions has been recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),
Accordingly, the provision of clause (viii) of the order are not applicable.

ix.  According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us: .

(2) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of term loans to banks.

(b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority. o - o

(c) The company has not taken any Term Loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loan at
the begigmjng of the year and he_nce, reporting under clause 3 (ix) (c) of Order is not Applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
overall examination of the financial statement of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.

(€) According to the information and explanation given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
overall examination of the financial statement of the company, we report that company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures. 2

(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. -

X. According to the records of 'fhé company examined by us and the information and explanation given to
us:

(a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) a term loan. Hence the provisions of clause 3 (x) (a) of the Order are not applicable
tothecpmpaqy. o . s e P o e 3

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x) (b) of
the Order are not applicable'to the Company and hence not commented upon.




xi.  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year, therefore the provisions of clause 3 (xi) (2) (b) & (c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence provisions of clause 3(xii) (a, b& c) of the Order are not
applicable on the company.

Xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of

xiv, clause 3 ?xiv) (b) of the Order in respect of Internal Audit is not applicable to the company,

Xv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the peﬁbd the

xvi.  (a)Inour opinion, the company is not recjuired to be registered under section 45 JA of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(b) B_’_ase_d on our examination -and -the ‘information ‘and explanations given to ys the company has not
- conducted any Non-Banking Finanicia] or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Réserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The éompany is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by .the
Reserve Bank of India, and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (c)of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. .

(d) The pfovisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xxvil.  The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financia] year 2022-23(cash loss in previous year
Rs.3.15cr) _

Xviii.  There has been not any resignation of the statutory auditors during the yeér, and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xix. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the financia ratios, ageing

accompanying the financia] statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our €xamination of _th_e_evidenc_e supporting - the assumptions, nothing has come to our

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the foture viability of the company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that af] liabilities falling due,

“-




XX.  a) The company does not have any uns

pent amount according to the compliances with second proviso to
sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act and accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (xx) (a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The provisions of clause 3 (xx) (b) of the Order are ngt applicable to the Company.

For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 000321N

e

Dt

o
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Annexure B

Report on Directions issued by the Comptroller and Aud

companies Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examine
audit of annual accounts of Haryana Roadways Engin
23 )

1tor General of India under section 143(5) of
d by the Statutory Auditors during the course of

eering Corporation Limited for the year 2022-

L Whéthér, the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system?

2

If yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the financial implications,
if any, may be stated.

The company is maintaining books of accounts
on Tally-ERP accounting system. The processes
are not fully through IT system.

The calculation of some transactions is through
manual intervention. However, the accounting
entries of the same is done through Tally ERP

‘accounting software. There is no impact on the

financial statements.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing -
loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the

| company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan?If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

| Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company)

No

Not Applicable

HI. | Whether funds (grants/subsidy, etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per term and

conditions?

Nil .

List the case of deviation.

Not Applicable

The above information has been verified based on the information and explanations furnished to us.

For RS. SIPAYYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 000321N

Rattan'Singh Sipayya
) 'Pa‘rt/n'fer_ o

M:No. 017762 -

UDIN 23017762BHBLNO9480

Date:23-09-2023
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“ANNEXURE C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
AS  FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING
CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31,
2023, ‘We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HARYANA ROADWAYS
ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the company” or “corporation’)

-*»

Ma_nagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and .
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

-Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section.143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants f India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
- we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial coritrols over financial reporting was establishéd and maintained and if
~such controls operated effectively in all material respects. '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the AS Financial -
Statements, whether due to fraud or error., ' : i

Absence of aforesaid assessment in accordance with the accounting principles generally -accepted in India
could potentially result in a material misstatement in the carrying value of trade receivables, trade payables
and consequently could also impact the loss/profit of the company. ¢ a3 . L e

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in IFCoFR such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s annual or interint financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

We believe that the audit evidence we liave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
11

’ .

W /



audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Interna) Financial Controls Over F inancial Reporting

nancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of AS Financial Statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted ‘accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

A company's interna] fi
assurance regarding the

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonablé?ietail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting -

Because of the .inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial -
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion _ . . ;

In our opinion, with’ respect to the material weakness described above in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
Paragraph, the Company has not maintained an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting. The Internal Financial control system has not operated effectively- as at March 31, 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by Company, considering the "essential
components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance note on “Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matter - - .
Our aforesaid reports under section. 143(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectively of the internal

financial- controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to company, which. is company incorporated in

India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such company-incorporated in India.

Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 000321N

Rattan Singh Sipayy. :
Partner :

M.No. 017762 _
UDIN230177GZBHBLNO9480' S
Place éufﬁgram '
Date:33.09-2023
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Compliance Certificate

We have Conducted the Audit of Accounts of HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING
CORPORATION LIMITED for the year ended 31 March, 2023 in accordance with the
directions/sub directions issued by C&AG of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/ sub directions issued to us
-subject to qualified opinion as stated in our Audit Report of the

same date.

For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 000321IN

Rattan Singh Sipayya
Partner
M.No. 017762

. .UDIN23017762BHBLNO9480 - -

Place: Gurugram
Date:23-09-2023
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To the Members of Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited,

Sector Specific Sub-directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Transport

1.

-
J.

Are there any established norms for processing of tariff fixation? The cases of under recovery of cost shall be
highlighted. c

e
No tariff fixation clause s applicable as the comipany is in the manufacturing of the bodies on the
chassis of buses.

Dqg:s the company have. g set of operational norms? Has the management measured its performance against
the norms and taken suitable action in case of deviation?

Not Applicable. The company is in the manufacturing the bodies on the chassis of busses and not
operating any vehicle for transport.

-Not Applicable

4. Cases of diversion and surrender of unutilized funds receive_d from Centre and State Government or its

agencies under different schemes be reported.

NIL
Details of the works completed during the year and delay in ongoing work; if any be reported.

Not Applicable

HREC is an wholly owned government undertaking in which 100% shareholding is of Transpor_t
Department, (Government of Haryana). Company is engaged in operations of fabricating bus body as per the
requirement of Transport Department, Haryana, = : '

I the suppliers. After fabrication ofbus bodies, the complete buses are delivered to
the different depots of Haryana Roadways as per the allotment issued by the Transport Department, Haryana,
Company is not engaged in any works contracts under which company independently execute any contract of
fabrication. '

Transport Department, Haryana gives instruction to company for bus fabrication. The Chassis are purchased
by company directly from th 1

For R.S: SIPAYYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 000321N

Rattan Singh Sipayya

Partner - -

MNo. 017762 . . .
UDIN 230162BHBLNO9430

Place: Gurugram :
Date: 23-09-2023
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HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31st March, 2023
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporatnon l.lmlted

C\RI U34101HR19875GC029904

6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Guigaon (Haryana)- 122001
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Asat “Asat
Particulars Note 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
. Rs. Rs.
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES g
1. Shareholder’s funds T
a) Share capital ‘ 3 68,500,000 _ 68,000,000
b) Reserves and surplus 4 (80,561,209} (80,979,520}
(12,061,209) (12,979,520}
2. Shareapplication money pending allotment - -
3. Non Current Liabilities
a) Other Long term liabilities 5 7,989,905 7,678,905
b) Long term proviiions 6 66,873,283 61,002,369
74,863,188 68,681,274
4. Current liabilities
-a) Trade Payables 7
-total outstanding dues of micro, small & medium enterprises 26,845,682 10,541,826
“-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small & medium enterprises 36,168,662 . 16,096,066
b) Other current liabilities 8 1,748,664,708 374,766,457
¢) Short term provisions 9 39,804,385 18,419,840
; 1,851,483,437 . 419,824,189
TOTAL 1,914,285,416 475,525943
B. ASSETS
1. Non current assets
a) Fixed assets : s
1. Property, Plant & Equlpment - 10 - - - 54,111,706 . 58,826,502.
- ii. Capital work in progress - : -
b) Deferred tax asset (net) 11 32,067,900 32,152,796
¢) Long term loans and advances 12 3,241,041 3,534,412
d) Non Current Assets . 13 - v 120,000
. 89,420,647 94,633,711
2. Current assets’ .
a) Inventories 14 746,012,828 48,772,482
b) Trade receivables 15 12,479,318 39,134,354
¢) Cash and bank balances 16 897,776,357 253,592,963
-d) Short-term loans and advances 17 168,556,350 39,280,598
€) Other current assets - 18 . 39917 111,836
' ' 1,824,864,770 380,892,233
) TOTAL‘ 1,914,285,416 475,525,943
The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the fi nancial statements.
As per our report of even date
For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
Firm Reglstration No.: 000321N
Aj Navdeep Singh Virk
DIN:09786899 DIN:09476058
Raj d Degdn% imagal &Jley Munjal
Accgafitant Officer General Manager Company Secretary
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
ZIN: U34101HR1987SGC029904 1 i
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023 . 2022-23 2021-22
. ’ i Current Year Previous Year
Particulars - Note Rs. Rs.
A. REVENUE Lt
Revenue from operations . : 19 819,584,104 123,510,638
Other income LLE 20 36,766,939 11,657,054
Total Revenue - 856,351,043 135,167,692
B. EXPENSES ]
Cost of material consumed 21 1,269,717,169 98,415,235
Change in inventories 22 (591,450,798) 3,495,076
Employee benefit expense 23 92,071,511 82,344,288
Finance cost _ 24 34,291,510~ 12,615,468
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 4,688,351 5,340,587
Other expenses 25 46,437,082 9,691,461
h
Total Expenses _ 855,754,825 211,902,115
C. Profit(Loss) before Exceptional items and Extraordinary items and tax {A-B) 596,218 - (76,734,423)
Exceptional Items - - -
D. Prdﬁt(Lbss[ after”l-lxceptional items but before extraordinary items and tax ~_ 596,218 {76,734,423)
Prior Period & Extraordinary Items 26 - (33,337)
E. Profit(Loss) after Exceptional items and extraordinary items but before tax 596,218 '(76,701,086)

F. Tax expensé:

Current tax 93,010 -
Earlier Years . - -
MAT Credit Entitlement o ) o . i N oL
Deferred tax Adjustment = 84,896 (18,521,830)
: . 177,906 (18,521,830)
G._Profit(Loss) for the year after tax - _ 418,311 (58,179,257)
- Profit / (Loss) per share , 27
[nominal value of share Rs. 1007/- (previous year Rs.100/-)] ]
- Basic . 061 (85.56)
- Diluted - : _ - 061 (85.61)
) The accompanying notes are an iritééfal part of the financial statements. ' ‘ ’ :
As per.our report of even date ) .
For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO. o For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants ; Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No.: 000321N : R .

Nt

Navdeep Singh Virk
Chairman
DIN:09476058,
.. Dev ditt Jinagal . Shelley Munjal - -
General Manager Company Secretary
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporatlon Limited
C.ﬁ} U34101HR1987SGC029904

6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 2022-23 2021-22
Particulars Current Year * Previous Year
! 6 . Rs. Rs.
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax : i 503,208 (76,701,086)
Adjustments for: T
-Depreciation 4,688,351 5,340,587
-Misc. Expenses Written Off 120,000 120,000
-Long term provisions (leave salary and Gratuity) 5,870,914 16,693,752
-(Surplus) /loss on Fixed Assets (95.155) -
-Interest Income (33,097,352) . (9,624,752}
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes (22,010,034) (64,171,499)
Changes.in working capital:
Adjustments for (incréase) / decrease in operating assets:
-Inventories (697,240,346) (19,514,200).
-Trade receivables 26,655,035 427,336
-Short term loans and advances (129,275,752} 1,817,897
-Other current assets 71,919.5 688,040
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
-Trade Payables . 36,376,452 14,860,260
-Other Current liabilities 1,373,898,251 70,003,329
--Short term provisions _ 21,384,545 9,869,484
-Other Long term liabilities 311,000 228,000
Operating profit / (loss) after working capital change 610,171,071 14,208,648 .
“Net income tax (paid) / refunds L -
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING AETIVITIES (A) 610,171,071 14,208,648
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities _
Purchase of Fixed Assets - (35,400). (71,000)
Change in CWIP - -
Sales of Fixed Assets D 157,000 152,749
Long term loans and advances 293,371 - 878,411
Interest received & Misc. Income , B 33,097,352 9,624,752
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ (B) 33,512,323 10,584,912 .
C. Cash Flow From Fmancmg Actwntles ' '
Share allotment 500,000 500,000
Share application money pendmg allotment and share Capxtal -
Refund of Share Application Money -
Proceeds from borrowing from repayment of Loans -
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 500 000 _ 500,000
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 644 183 394 25,293,560
~ Cash'and-cash equlvalems atthe beginnmg of the year . 253,592,963 . 228,299,403
" Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 897,776,357 - 253,592,963
Net Increase / (Decrease) During The Year 644,183,394 25,293,560

Haryana Roaaways Engs. Corp.
GURGAON -
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‘Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporatjon Limited
€IN: U34101HR19875GC029904
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

' _ Firm Registration No.: 000321N

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 . 2022-23 2021-22
Notes to Cash flow statement i
1. Components of cash & cash equivalents: -
-Cash on hand G : - - -
-Balances with banks P 40,050,316 30,074,362
-Fixed deposit with bank - 857,726,041 223,518,601
897,776,357 253,592,963

2. The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discontinued operations.

3. Cash flows are reported using indirect méthod in accordance with Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash flow statement” prescribed by the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of the past or future cash receipts or payments. Cash flows from regular revenue generating,

financing and investipg activities of the Company have been segregated and disclosed separately.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For R.S. SIPAYYA & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of )
Chartered Accountants : Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited

DIN:09786899

iwas I} D@ Qtt Jinagal
= A tant Accdunts Officer General Manager

P

Navdeep Singh Viric
Chairman

 DIN:09476058

A’

Company Secretary



Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
GIN: U34101HR1987SGC029904
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Significant accounting policies and Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 1 : Corporate information . )

Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited is a company incorporated 27th-November 1987 under the provisions of the Comapnies Act, 1956.
The company's registered office js sitatuted at Haryana, Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited is engaged in the business of manuficturing
of bus bodies, retreading of tyres etc. mainly for Transport Department, Haryana, —

Note 2 : Significant accounting policies

a. Basis of preparation .

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Stindards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared

on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accouhling policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, unless otherwise mentioned,

b. U-se of estimates o

¢ Inventories

(i) Raw Materials, Stores and consumable stores are valued at cost method.

(iii) Chassis are valued at actual cost.

(iii) Work in progress for buses has been valued at estimited weighted average cost method and proportionate value of overhead.

_(iv) Closing stock-of finished buses are valued at cost price.

(v) Closing stock of Scrap has been valued at Cost or Market Price whichever is lower..

d. Cash and Cash equivalents ) )
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and bank balances in current accounts and deposits account.

1

" e Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that-the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Borrowing cosis relating to acquisition of an’item of property, plant and equipment which takes substantial period to get ready for its intended use are also
included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be use, )
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment mnslénding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other
non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital Work-in-Progress’.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and eqi_n‘pment are capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Repairs & Maintenance costs are recognized in the. net. profit- in-the Statement of Profit & Loss when incurred. The costs and related accumulated

depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains’or losses are fecognized in the

Statement of Profit & Loss.

- s Ergs. Corp.
N RoadWﬂY" -
Haryan? GURGAON
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
N U34101HR19875GC029904 H
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Sign-iﬁcant accounting policies and Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

g. Depreciation and amortization .

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a written down value (WDV) method. The rates of‘depreciation used are those which have been calculated-as
per the method specified in Schedule 1I of the Companies Act, 2013. The Companies Act, 2013 prescribes that the. asset should e written off over its
useful life as estimated by the management and provides the indicative useful lives for the different class of assets. In case the useful life of the asset has
expired but the asset is still in use it is carried at a nominal value of 5% of the on'gipal‘(;qsﬁn the books. Where the useful life of the asset has ended and
the value as at March 31, 2014 is higher than 5% of the original cost, the différénce has been transferred to the General Reserve, Other assets are
depreciated over their balance useful life.

The useful life as estimated by the management and corresponding depreciation rates for the different category of assets recognised in the books are as
under:

Assets Useful life in
. years

Factory Building 30
Plant and machinery 15
Electrical installation 10
Computers o 3
Office equipment 5
Funiture and fittings ‘10
Vehicles

- Motor cars - - 8

Debgeciaiibn on addition to fixed assets is provided oh pro-rata basis from the date the asset is ready for use. Depreciation on sale/ deduction from fixed
assets is provided for up to thé date of sale, deduction and discarding as the case may be.

h. Foreign currency transactions .
Foreign currency tr ions and bal, L

Initial recognition )
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. - )

Conversion T U e wew wmow B s s om -0 :
Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items, which are carried in terms
of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences ) 4 ' ) :

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting such monetary .items of Company dt rates different from those at which
they were initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they
L Investments

The company does not have any investments (Current as well as Non-current) as at 31st March, 2023

j- Employee benefits .

Short-term employee benefits o P 2 o .
All employee benefits payable/ available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits, . Benefits such as
salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognized in the statemént of profit and loss in'the period in which the employee rendérs the related service, E

Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans L ) % y -
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions 10 a separate entity and has no obligation
to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to Government administered provident
fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the statément of profit and loss during the
period in which the employee renders the related service. ’
Defined benefit plans '
The company has the following two defined benefit plans:-

~ Leave Encashment

- Gratuity

Gratuity:

Gratuity.is defined benefit plan for. its employees. The costs of providing benefits under the plan are determined on the basfs of arithmetical valuationat’
each year-end and charged to Statement of profit & loss. The company has a Gratuity Fund and the iricremental provision is remitted to the Fund,

Haryana Roaaways Ergg, Corp, ;
GURGAON




Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
CIN: U34101HR19875GC029904
6ih Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Significant accounting policies and Notes to financial statements for the year gnded 31st March, 2023

Compensated Absences: o . ‘
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is*treated as‘short-term employee benefit. The company measures the

expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay Ias a result of the ‘ufused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting
date. 5¢9 ek

The 'company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve ;nonth§, as long-term employee be:neﬁt fr{r measurement Purpos;‘s.
Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the arithmetical calculation and incremental value is provided for by debit to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

b Borrowing costs

-

L Leases

Assets acquired under leases other than finance leases are classified as operating leases. The total lease rentals (including scheduled rental increases) in
respect of an asset taken on operating lease are charged to the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

m. Earning per share i .
The Company reports basic and diluted eamnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard - 20, “Earnings per Share” of Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014. : .

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity share holders by the ‘weighted average number
of equity share: tstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s eamings per share is the net profit for the period after
deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per. share‘the net profit or loss for the. period attributable.to the equity. shareholders and - thie weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

n. Taxation 3 ' :
Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit
(reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

Current tax is measured at the amount expécted to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognized using the tax rates and tax Jaws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferfed tax assets are recognized
only to.the extent thére is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there ‘is unabsorbed dépreciation or carried forward
loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty ‘supported by -convincing evidence that sufficient future
taxable incorne will be available against which such deferred tax dssets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and
written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized. .

Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognized as current tax in the statement of profit and loss. The
credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit

“recognized as an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date arid written down to the extent thie aforesaid convincing evidence no lo_ngef exists,

.0. Impairment of assets

Fixed assets are reviewed at each reporting date to détennine if there.is any indication of impairment. For assets in respect of which any such indication
exists and for intangible assets mandatorily tested annually for impairment, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. | ’

Impairment losses are recognized in statement of profit or foss. However, an impairment loss on a revalued asset is recognized directly against any
revaluation surplys to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus for that same asset.

5\& b
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
C!Iwi. U34]01HR]987SGC029904 !
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Significant accounting policies and Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists or has decreased, the assets or CGU’s
recoverable amount is estimated. For assets the impairment loss is reversed to the-extent thaf -the'asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been detenmined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment los$ had been recognized. Such a reversal is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss. "

Es

= 8
p. Intangible assets )
The company does not have any intangible assets for the year ended 31st March, 2023,

q. Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognized at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date. The provisions are measured on an undiscounted basis,

r. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
A contingent liability exists,when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow
of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless

assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in whicpthe change occurs. :

B
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limlted
CIR U34101HR1987SGC029904
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 3 : Share capital

Asat - Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023-- : 31st March, 2022
- Number Rs. Number Rs.

Authorized capital o 2o e
Equity shares of Rs.100/-each - 1,500,000 150,000,000 1,500,000 150,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital .
Equity shares of Rs.100/- each 685,000 68,500,000 680,000 68,000,000

TOTAL 685,000 68,500,000 680,000 68,000,000

a. Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the-end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

- Number ‘Rs, Number Rs.
At the beginning of the year ) 680,000 68,000,000 675,000 67,500,000
Shares issued during the year 5,000 500,000 5.000 500,000
Bought back during the year : iz - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year : 685,000 68,500,000 680,000 68,000,000

b. Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares havmg par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one-vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend if and when proposed by the
Board of Directors will be subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetmg, except in case of
interim dividend.

In the eventof liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares wﬂl be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

¢. Details of shareholder(s) holding more than 5% of equity shares in the company.

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Name of shareholder . i . - _
: No. of shares’ -+ .No. of shares
__held %Holding ~ ~held - . 9% Holding

Government of Haryana through Principal Secretary, )
Transport Department and i:ts nominees: . 685,000 100.00% 680,000 100.00%

Haryana Roaaways.Engg. Corp.
GURGAON
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
CIN: U34101HR19875GC029904 '

6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 4 ;: Reserves and surplus

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

Capital Reserve* K -t )
Opening balance : 8,721,386 8,721,386
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilised /transferred during the year = =
Closing balance 8,721,386 8,721,386
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statements (89,700,906) (31,521,649)
Less : Depreciation adjustment - -
Add/Less : Profit(Loss) for the year 418,311 (58,179,257)
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss (89,282,595) . (89 700,906)

. Total (80,561,209) - (80,979,520)

¥ The amount represents the value of assets transferred by the Haryana Government through Financial Commissioner and Principal Secretary, Transport

Department, Haryana at the time of incorporation.

Note S : Other'long te_'rm liabilities

Asat As at 31st March,
Particulars 31st March, 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Earnest money received . . 7,989,905 7,678,905
) Total 7,989,905 - - 7,678,905
Note 6 : Long term provisions
Asat As at 31st March,
Particulars 31st March, 2023 2022
_ _Rs. . Rs,
Provisions for employees benefits
-Compensated absence 21,970,964 26,589,151
-Gratuity 44,902,319 -34,413,218
Total ~ 66,873,283 61,002,369
Note 7 : Trade payables
Asat - . Asat31stMarch,
Particulars 31st March, 2023 12022
- " Rs. L Rs. ..
Total outstanding dues of micro, small & medium enterprises 26,845,682 10,541,826
Total outstandmg dues of creditors other than micro, small & medlum enterpnses 36,168,662 16,096,066
. Total - . 63,014,344 26,637,892
Note 8: Other current liabilitles
g - © Asat ‘Asat 31stMarch,
Particulars : 31st March, 2023 2022
: Rs. p Rs.
Advances from customers 73,838,112 92,962,968
Advances from Headquater 26,400,000 26,400,000
Advances from Depot 1,383,421,952 - 25,933,662
Interest Payable on advances-Transport Department Government of Haryana 245,391,205 211,102,531
Expenses payable - 4,948,291 14,829,429
Security Deposit 112,009 90,000
Advante Lease Rental 400,000 400,000
Interest accryed on loans and advances to employees - 243,248 .
Statuto[x dues Eﬂbl 13,909,890 3,047,867
Total - 1,748,664,708 374,766,457
Note 9.: Short terin provisions .
: — Uikl Asat As at 31st March,
Particulars 31st March, 2023 12022
: 2 : Rs. _Rs.
_Provisions for employees benefits 4
-Compensated absence 11,684,554 6,737,520
- -Gratuity- ’ 27,855,821 11,552,320
Provision for Income Tax 93,010 -
Provision for Audit fees 171,000 130,000
- Total 39,804,385 . 18,419,840

Haryana Roraways Exgg. Corp.
GURGAON
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Haryana Roadways Eng
CIK: U34101HR19875GC0299
6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway,
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ineering Cor

Poration Limited

Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Husynne Roaa ways Engg. Corp.
GURGAON

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note 11 : Deferred tax assets (Net) .
Asat Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
- Rs. Rs. -
Deferred tax liability ) -
Difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 3,703,802 3,618,905
Deferred tax assets
On Provisions and others 35,771,702 35,771,702
Total 32,067,900 32,152,796
Note 12 : Long term loans and advances 4
’ Asat Asat
Particulars - - -31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. __Rs.
a) Security deposits .
-Unsecured, considered good 3,022,820 3,022,820
b) Loans and advances to employees
-Secured, considered good 218,221 511,592
Total 3,241,041 3,534,412
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets
o Asat Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
. Rs. - Rs.
_Misc. Expenditure not written off .. DU - 120,000
Total - 120,000
Note 14 :Inventories
' Asat . Asat.
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31stMarch, 2022
Asverified, valued and certified by the lllhnagemeht . . "

- a) Raw material (at cost) 152,096,811 46,307,263
b) Scrap in hand {at cost or market price whichéver is less)- : - 3,642,689 *1,870,000
c) Finished goods ( at cost} - . . : -~ 595,219
d) Stock of Chasis - : 590,273,328 -

Total o 746,012,828 48,772,482
Note 15 ; Trade rébeivables
' Asat Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
— " Rs, Rs.
Outstanding for more than six months
unsecured, considered good . 15,012,278 22,019,293
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (12,500,545)
Outstanding for less than six months
unsecured, considered good 9,967,585 17,115,151
Others -
unsecured, considered good ) . = =
Total 12,479,318 39,134,354



Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited

CIN: U34101HR1987SGC029904

6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway,
Notes to financial statements for

Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Note 16 : Cash and bank balances

the year ended 31st March, 2023

Asat v Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
. . Rs.
Cash and cash equivalents
-Cash in Hand - = -
-Deposit with Maturitry Less than 3 months -
-In current accounts 40,050,316 30,074,362
Other bank balances
~Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 857,726,041 223,518,601
Total 897,776,357 253,592,963
Note 17 : Short term loans and advances
Asat Asat
Panimlars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
i Rs. Rs.
Loaps and advances to employees 11,141 14,755
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to suppliers 4,810,958 2,126,050
Unsecured, considered good
Other advances
Unsecured, considered good 720 720
[Advance for construction of bus stand and administration block]
Prepaid expenses * L
Others '~ - 50,012
Balance with Government authorities . ]
Advance with GST/VAT Department _ 141,374,900 7,798,466
Advance ificome tax (net of provision Rs. NIL) 22,358,631 29,299,595
E . Total 168,556,350 39,280,598
Note 18: Other Current assets . .
) : Asat | Asat . _
Particulars '31st March, 2023 31stMarch; 2022
-Accruals .
Intérest accrued on loans and adlvances to employees - (27,055)
Interest accrued on FDR : 20,001 19,557
Others " _ )
_ Imprest to employees 19,916 119,334
i Total 39,917 111,836
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited

Clb{: U34101HR19875GC029904

6th'Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon {Haryana)- 122001

Notes to financial statements for the year

ded 31st March, 2023

Note 19 ; Revenue from operations

Asat Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Sales of product i
Buses 795,027,270 86,249,992
Tyre retreated 10,713,601 8,888,257
Sales (Diesel) 24,710 -
Sales of services
Repair of buses 3,402,938 17,889,964
Stores sales 4,499,352 1,486,018
Other operating revenues
Sale of scrap 5,916,233 8,996,407
Total 819,584,104 123,510,638
Note 20 : Other Income
Asat Asat
Parti cul;rs 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Interest income
Interest from bank on deposits & Saving Bank 33,097,352 9,624,752
Othernon operating income
Lease Rent 1,200,000 1,200,000
Profit on sale of assets 95,155 -
Excess Provision written Back - ) 50,000
Interest on Loan to Staff 35,908 182,036
o Interest on ].Tax Refund 1,919,009: -
- 419,515 . 600,266. ..

Miscellaneous income

Total

- 36,766,939 11,657,054

Note 21 ; Cost of materfal consumed

Asat - Asat

Particulars - 31st March, 2023 31st M_arch, 2022
Rs. - Rs.
Opening stock X '
Raw material - 46,307,263 23,297,987
Add: Purchases : T
Chasis 990,527,263 86,249,992 -
Raw material 380,765,509 34,803,709
Freight and cartage- 949,857 370,810
Freight Inward : ] 3,264,088 -
SO Total (A) . 1,421,813,980 144,722,498
. B e o S ST SRSV TY
Less:: Closing Stock .
Raw material 152,096,811 46,307,263
’ Total (B) 152,096,811 46,307,263
Total (A-B) 1,269,717,169 98,415,235

Note 22: Change in 'lnv.entories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

Asat Asat
31stMarch,2023  31st March, 2022

Particulars
) Rs. Rs.

Inventories at the end of year

Finished goods - 595,219

. Scrap in Hand - - 3,642,689 1,870,000

Stock of Chasis 590,273,328 -
Inventorles at beginning of the year

Finished goods . 595,219 410,000

Scrap in Hand 1,870,000 5,550,295

Net Increase/(decrease) of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-In-trade

Haryana Roacways Frgg. Corp. v
GURGAON
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Haryana Roadw'aY; Engineering Corporation Limited
GJE.,: U34101HR1987SGC029904 -

6th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 23 : Employee benefit expenses

GURGAON

ST

Horyana Roaaways Ergg. Corp.
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Asat Asat
Particulars 31st bm 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and wages W 52,263,414 55,540,158
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 5,587,544 5,518,215
Gratuity 23,257,865 18,191,075
Leave Salary Contribution {compensated absences) 10,328,847 2,854,670
Staff welfare expenses 633,841 240,170
Total 92,071,511 82,344,288
Note 24 : Fi cost
Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
" Rs. Rs.
Bank Charges 2,836 1,238
Interest expenses 34,288,674 12,614,230
Total 34,291,510 12,615,468
Note 25 : Other expenses
Asat As at
Particulars 31stMarch, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Advertisement Exp 12,539
Payment to auditors
-Audit fee - Current year 140,000 90,000
Freight Qutward ‘ 500
Gst Late filling fee .260 100
Honorarium 65,000 15,000
Labour-charges - 22,290,510 . .. ... 3,000
Legal and professional fee 440,580 842,733
Medical Reimbursemet s 594,218
Office expenses 206,571 283,440
Postage and telegram 2,300 6.197
Power and fue! 3,272,896 1.844,103
Printing and stationery 101,547 180.214
Repairs and maintenance
-Machinery 148,264 73.391
-Repair Building . 6,550 -
-Other 258,027 155,585
ROC fellings 9,200 , 5200
Sample testing 463,470 31,300
Security/Manpower expenses 5,714,092 4,842,233
Telephone o : 7372 43,189
Travelling and conveyance 67,758 79,786
Insurance Qutward 330,033 243,204
Rates and taxes o o . 5,100
Membership and subscription 7,100 1,300
Other miscellaneous expenses 154,308 93,698
Vehicle maintenance and running 35,058 86,421
Provision for Doubtful Debts — 12,500,545 - -
. Balance Written off . 120,000 120,000
Rent Exp. (Frata Fan on Rent) 59,400 -
BOD Meeting Exp 23,702 -
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 61,749
. - Total 46,437,082.00 9,691,461




Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
CIN;; U34101HR19875GC029904 i
6%h Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana}- 122001

Notes to financial stat ts for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 26 : Extraordinary Items

Asat Asat
Particulars 31st Méarch, 2023 31st March, 2022
B Rs. Rs.

Prior Period Item B - 33,337
0ld credit balance : remission of trade liabilities-Misc. - -
01d credit balance ; remission of trade liabilities

Total - 33,337
Note 27 : Basic and diluted"earning per share (EPS)

! Asat As at
particulars - 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit after tax for calculation of basic/diluted EPS 418,311 (58.179,257)
Number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 685,000 680,000
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating"dlluted EPS 684,589 679,589

[Proﬁl / (Loss) per share (basic) 0.61 (85.56)
Profit / (Loss) per share (diluted} 0.61 - {85.61)
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Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
f_'.lN: U34101HR19875GC029904 I
6.th Milestone, Jaipur Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurgaon (Haryana)- 122001

Notes to fi fal stat for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 28: Related party transactions ' :
Related party relationships / transactions warranting disclosures under Accounting Standard - 18 “Related party disclosures™ prescribed under the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 are as under:

a. List of related parties where contro] exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place and relati

Nature of Relationship Name of party Z b Perlod )
Chairman Cum Director a. Shri Navdeep Singh Virk, IPS 14.01.2022 to till date
Principal Secretary to Govt of Haryana, Transport Department

Managing Director a. Dr. Virender Kumar Dahiya, 1AS . 21.03.2022 to 24.02.2023
Director State Transport, Govt of Haryana

b. Sh. Ajay Singh Tomer, IAS 12.04.2023 to till date
Director State Transport, Govt of Haryana

Director a.Ms. Sofia Dahiya . 08.12.2022 to till date

b. Transactions during the Yyear with related parties :
1. The Posts of the Directors are ex-officio. As such, no remuneration is being paid to them.
2. There Is no any transaction entered with related parties during the year.

Note 29: Contingent labilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for): .

(a)The employees of corporation have filed various shits relating to service matters which are lying at various stages in different courts and Mability, the amount if any in
this respect is unascertainable and depends on the judgement of court of law,

b. Demand on TDS Defaults by Income Tax Deptt For Various Years Rs 2,024104-.

Note 30 ; Managerial Remuneration

Section 197 shall not apply to a Government Company, Vide Notification No.CSR 463(E) dated Sth june 2015

Note 31 : Employee Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Plans

“The company rmakes Provident fund contribtuions which are ;ieﬁn;ed contribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the schemes,the company is required to

contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits, ‘The company recognized Rs. 53,68,112/- as at 31st March 2023 and Rs. 52,99,180/- as at 31st
March 2022 for Provident fund contributions, The contribtutions payable to these plans by the Company are at the rates specified in the rules of the Schemes. )

Defined Benefit Plans
-Gratuity

Gratuity s defined benefit plan for émployggs. In the current year Provision for Gratuity amount to Rs. 2,32,57,865/- (Previous Year Rs. 1,81,91,075/-) has been made for
the year as per Actuarial valuation made in accordance with AS-15. Provision for Gratuity as on 31st March 2023 as Actrurial Valuation reportis 7.27,58,139_/-.

-Compensated absences : ] . ; ’
The Provision for compensated absences amounting to Rs. 3,36,55,517/- is standing at the end of the year 2022-23 (previous Year Rs. 3,33,26,671)

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forwara beyond.twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-terni

- compensated absences are provided for based on the arithmetical calculation and Incremental value is provided for by debitto the statement of profit and loss and are not

deferred.

-Ex-gratia . . - .
_Payment of Ex-gratia has been recognized by the Corporation in the year in which it is declared by Haryana Government.

A
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Harvane Readways Engineering Corporanon Limined
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, J6232 5

Note 32 : Other notes to accounts

a. Prowision of interest to Transport Department amouztng o ks LIS5389% 95, tus been M 1 wara 1% pmee o D0 Ne 24301 0-IBAL damed o March 2912 cw
amount received from Transport Departinent under vanous bead and nevmmad wmelimet ot Fu T IS 3T 7580 RS 65 qrore recsived from Traespors Deptt kepn 2 far
and Interest recived on same is treated as Income and aso booked a5 expend baung e ¢ &z o e raarsport Department

b. No provision for slow moving and obsolete items amounting to Rs. 5.72.026.83/- o been mace 25 o 31st March 2023 as the same are likely to be sent from time to
time to Haryana Roadways at book value. -

€. In case of Haryana Roadways, initially sale bills are raised on estimated cost plus margin basis and subsequently when cost is finalized by Board of Directors then a
supplimentary invoice is raised for the difference amount to all the customers as agreed mutually between HREC and them.

d. During the current year ie 2022-23 company has consolidated amount due to transport department haryana amounting Rs. 31.90 Corres. The fund was given by
transport department Haryana for utilization in specific purpose and the same has been lying in fixed deposits and Accrued Interest thereon of Rs. 24.54 Crores with
different banks. The Amount is Subject to Reconcilation.

€. The Company is complyirig the provisions of receiving relevant information from its suppliers about their coverage under the Micro, Small and Medium Development
Act, 2006.

f. Account Receivable/Payable/other
Balances in parties accounts whether in debtors or creditors,Joans and advances are subject to confirmation, reconcilation and verfication. Further Amount reflected in
26AS for Interest from Bank U/s 194A Rs.58496/- and TDS 5850/- & Principle amount there on will be booked after confirmation and reconcialation.

£ The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

h. Segment reporting .
The company is organizationally as a unified entity. There are no separate segments operational or geographical within the company as defined in Accounting Standard -
17 "Segment Reporting”. '

i. Corporate Social Responsibility ) ) . '

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, which refates to Corporate Social Responsibility. As the company does not fulfil the criteria.as mentioned under sub-section 1 of Section 135, the provision relevant
to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.

}. Previous year's figures o ) . )
Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to this year's classification.

k. Auditor remuneration: S
During the year amount.payable to the Auditor is given below: . .
Provision for Statutory Audit 2022-23: Rs 1,00,000/- Previous Year Rs 50,000/-.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

L Foreign Currehcy Transactions
Foreign Currency Transactions Inward and Outward NIL previous Year NiL.

N
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HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UNDERTAKING)

Regd. Office: 6™ Mile Stone, J aipur Highway Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram(Haryana)
' CIN-U34101HR1987S6C029904

BOARD'S REPORT

To,

The Shareholders,
Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited
Gurugram.

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36" Annual Report on the-business and
operations of the Company together with the Audited Accounts, Auditors’ Report and
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023.

1, BACKGROUND & OPERATIONS :

Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited ("HREC") was incorporated on 27"
November 1987 under the Companies Act 1956. The Company is wholly owned by the State
Government Haryana. The main object of the Company is to promote, establish, administer,

manage Bus Body Building workshop and fabricate the bus bo

‘Department, Haryana..

The Company has increased its ¢
its premises with an investment of Rs. 31.59 lakhs and its installed ca

per day in three shifts. - ;

1,

The financial performance of the' Compan

FINANCIAL RESULTS

comparative position of the previous year is as under:-

dies mainly ‘for Transport

apacity by way of installation of a tyre retréadihgblant- in
pacity is 50-60 tyres

y for the year ended '3,_1St March 2023 with

- Particulars Year ended - Year ended
- 31.03.2023  31.03.2022
(inRs.) (in Rs.)
INCOME ' o
e Revenue from Operations 81,95,84,104 -12,35,10,638
e Other Income 3,67,66,939 1,16,57,054
- 85,63,51,043 13,51,67,692
EXPENSES :
e Cost of material consumed 1,26,97,17,169 9,84,15,235
¢ Change in inventories o (59,14,50,798) . ... .34,95,076
¢ “Employee benefit expense 9,20,71,511 8,23,44,288
¢ Finance cost 3,42,91,510 1,26,15,468
o Depreciation and Amortization expenses 46,88,351 53,40,587
e Other expenses 4,64,37,082 96,91,461
: 85,57,54,825 21,19,02,115
o Loss before Exceptional & extraordinary 5,96,218 (7,67,34,423)
items and tax '
 Prior Period & extra ordinary Items - (33,337)
e Current tax 93,010 -
e Deferred tax Adjustment 84,896 (1,85,21,830)
»_ Profit(Loss)/Profit for the year after tax 4,18,311 (5,81,79,257)

Ty
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2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
=e—e=r LT DUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

e Total Revenue from the operations of the Company is 81.95 cr. and other income is Rs.
3.67 crore, during the year ending 31.3.2023.
e The Company has earned profit of Rs. 4.18 lacs in the Financial Year ending 31.03.2023.

STATUS OF BUSINESS
During the year, the High Power Purchase Committee in its meeting held on 13.05.2022,

decided to allot 60% of the total ordered quantity to original L-1 firm i.e. M/s Bhavi
Agencies, Gurugram and 40% to the original L-2 firm i.e. M/s Dinesh Enterprises, Charkhi
Dadri on the revised negotiated landed rates, i.e. Rs. 68,000/- per bus, for fabrication of bus
bodies on newly purchased 809 nos. (400 nos. by M/s Ashok Leyland Ltd. and 409 by M/s
Tata Motors Ltd.) bus chassis by the Transport Department, Haryana.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in nature of business of the HREC during the period under review.

4. COVID-19
In the FY 2022-23, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis. The

Company focused to ensure health and well-being of all ‘employees along with minimizing
disruption to the work. =~ '

5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, there was no change in the authorized equity share Capital of

the Company. During the financial ‘year 2022-23, the company has allotted 5,000 equity
shares of Rs. 100/- each on 27.06.2022. As on 31st March, 2023 the Authorized Share
Capital of the company was Rs. 15.00 crore c0n§isti'hg of 15 lacs equity shares of Rs. 100/-
each. The issued & paid up.share capitaljwas Rs. 6,85,00,000/- consisting of 6,85,000 equity

shares of Rs. 100/- each. The entire paid-up share capital is held by the State Government

of Haryana through Principal Secretary and its nominees.

6. SHARES

The Company has not issued equity shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity
shares, preference shares, employee stock options. The Company has not created any
provision for purchase of its own shares by way of “purchase by employees or by trustees
for the benefit of employees” in the financial year 2022-23. Further there is NIL disclosure
as required under provisions of Section 67 of Companies Act_ 2013.

7. DIVIDEND

The Company had not declared any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

8. ‘GENERAL AND OTHER RESERVES
No General Reserve has been created by the Company during the F.Y. 2022-23.
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9. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the purview of Section-73
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
There were no outstanding deposits on the date of the Financial Statement.

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION
—\‘E.ﬁ

186

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company exceeding the limits
specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and,
hence, the said provision is not applicable.

11. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Since, HREC is a Government Company, the provisions of section-197 of the Companies
Act,2013 read with Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules,2014 are not applicable pursuant to Notification dated 05.06.2015 by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. _

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
\

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF. THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT |

There are no material changes and commitments, if any, which affect the financial position
of HREC which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year on "31._03.2023 and the
date of the Board Report. . '

13.  MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as per 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable on
the Company.

14. = STATUTORY AUDITORS

By virtue of being a Government Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, M/s R S Sipayya & Co., was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the F.Y. 2023-24 by the office of the Comptroller & Auditor General, India
(CAG) vide letter no. CA.V/COY/HARYANA,HRODW(1)/525_dated 14.09.2023

15. AUDITORS REPORT

There are no frauds reported U/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, by the Statutory
Auditors, requiring disclosure in the Directors Report or reporting to the Central Government.
However, the reply of the management on the qualifications / observations made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report are annexed to the Financial Statements, which form part of
the Annual Report. Replies to observations of Statutory Auditors are enclosed as Annexure-
II to Board’s Report.

0
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16. C&AG COMMENTS

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India have conducted Supplementary audit of the
financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31% March, 2023, U/s 143(6)(b).
The comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India U/s 143(6)(b) have also been
received vide letter No. AMG-11/2023-2024/DIS-1382609 dated 26" December 2023 which
are also annexed to the Financial Statements, which form pait of the Annual Report
alongwith the reply / explanation by the management on the same. Replies to observations
of CRAG are enclosed as Annexure-III to Board’s Report.

17. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Secretarial Audit Report u/s 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable on the
Company.

18. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
= RIARAE SUVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

HREC_ being an unlisted Company, hence, provisions related to Corporate Governance is not
applicable to the Company. :

19. DEVELOPMENT & _IMPLEMENTATION _OF CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY - AT e me e e e

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act-2013 regarding Corporate ‘Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company as the Company is not covered by any of
the conditions regarding Net-Worth, Turnover & PBT ( Profit Before Tax) as stipulated under
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there is no obligation for the Company
_ regarding Corporate Social Responsibility.

20. DEVELOPMENT & iMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT 'POLICY

The Compahy- management keeps on identifying, evaluating and managing all_signiﬁcant
risks faced by the Company. In the opinion of the Board, there is no significant external risk
to HREC except change in Government policy/regulations such as taking over the project by
Transport Department or- State Government, Haryana. '

21. = DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company. Hence, the
provision regarding incorporation of a separate segment for disclosure of financial positions
and. performance of the subsidiary, associate and joint ventute companies is not applicable
to the éompany.

22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL & ITS ADEQUACY

HREC is having adequate internal financial control commensurate to its nature and size of
business.
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23. MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS &
COURTS

No significant and material orders have been passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals
against the Company impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in
future. -

24, VIGIL MECHANISM _

The provisions of Section-177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the development of
Vigil Mechanism or Whistle Blower -Policy are not applicable to the Company. However the
company being the Government Company is guided by code of conduct as per Government
guidelines.

25. RIGHT TO INFORMATION

In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism has been
set up across the Company in line with the Right to Information Act, 2005. Company has
nominated SPIOs and Appellate Authorities to provide required information under the
provisions of the Act. '

26. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE
\

- The: Company strives-to-provide a ‘safe and conducive ‘work ‘environment and to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. Neither any complaint was filed nor was
any complaint pending -for disposal under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 against the company during the Financial
Year under review. _ '

27. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION 'AND
PROTECTION FUND _ ' _ _ 5w _

" No amount was required to be transférred to Investor Education and Protection Fund during
the year. : ' '

28. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is no significant and material orders passed by the fegUI_ators or courts or tribunals
impa'ctihg the going concern status and Company’s operations in future during the financial
year under review.

29. ' 'BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company are appointed by the State Government, Haryana. The
composition of the Board of Directors of HREC as on the date of this report is as under:-

Sr. | Name of the Director on the Board Designation Date of

no. Appointment

1. | Shri Navdeep Singh Virk, IPS Chairman 14.01.2022
(DIN 09476058)

2. | Ms. Sofia Dahiya Nominee Director | 08.12.2022
(DIN 00406113)
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30. CHANGES IN THE BOARD & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP
=== 2N THE BOARD & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

The composition of the Board of Directors has und
2022-23. The following Directors have been a

Company from April, 2022 till date of this report:-

érgone some changes during the F.Y.
ppointed/ceased to be Directors of the

Sr. | Name Designation | DIN Date of Date of

no. ' Appointment | cessation

1. _ | Shri Navdeep Singh Chairman 09476058 14.01.2022 -
Virk, IPS

2. | Ms. Sofia Dahiya, Nominee 00406113 08.12.2022 -
ICAS Director

3. | Dr. Virender Kumar Managing 08557939 21.03.2022 24.02.2023

~__| Dahiya, IAS Director

4. | Shri Ajay Singh Managing 09786899 12.04.2023 18.09.2023
Tomer, IAS Director

The Board places on record
Directors for immense contribu

in the Company.

31.

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ATTENDANCE _

its deep sense of gratitude and a
tion, strategic guidance provided by

ppreciation to -outgoing
them during their tenure

~ The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide Board businesses and maters.

The notice and agend
During' the F.Y. 2022-

23, 4 meetings of the Board. of

Directors in these meetings is mentioned hereunder.

a of Board Meetings is given ‘well in advance to all the Directors.
Directors were held and presence of

Sr. No. | Date of the Total of Directors on | No. of Director % of .
o meeting the date of the meeting .attended attending.
1. 27.06.2022 - 02 - 02 . 100%
2. 129.09.2022 02 - 02 100%
3. 16.01.2023 03 03 100%

4, 28.03.2023 02 - 02 100%
Sr. No. | Date of Board  Shri Névdeep Dr. Vfrender Kumar | Ms. Sofia .

Meeting Singh Virk, IPS Dahiya, IAS Dahiya, ICAS
1. |27.06.2022 Present - - | Present NA.
2. 29.09.2022 Present Present N.A,
3. 16.01.2023 Present Present Present
4, 28.03.2023 Present . - NA. Present
32.

DIRECTOR U/S 149(7)

Being the private Government Company,
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not ap

STATEMENT _REGARDING DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT
= ———==s ULLLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT

“3

the appointment of Independent Director u/fs
plicable on the Company.
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33. RELATION BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE

None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other within the meaning of
Relative as per Section-2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013.

34. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
=R Ur THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Being the private Government Company, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of constitution of different committees of the Board of Directors is not applicable on
the Company.

35. GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

During the year, the 35" Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company for the
Financial Year 2021-22 was held on 29.09.2022. The Shareholders passed resolution related
to adoption of Financial Statements for the FY 2021-22 and fixing the remuneration of
Statutory Auditors for the FY 2022-23.

36. -EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with the brovisions of Section-92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with
- Rule-12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of Annual
Return in-Form MGT-9 is attached as Annexure-T to this report.

37. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION
e e SRELIURS AFFOIN TMENT & REMUNERATION

Constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee u/s 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 js not applicable on the Company.

38. DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION

The Directorship of the Company is an ex-officio post, nominated by State Government,
Haryaha. Bei»ng‘ a state PSU;, the criteria for qualification and remuneration of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel is decided by the State Govt. and the Government of India.
Ministry of Corperate Affairs (MCA), vide Notification GSR 463, dated 5th June, 2015 notified
that sub-sections 2, 3 & 4 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to
Govt. Companies exéept with regard to appointment of “Senior Management” and other
employees. In view of exemption granted by MCA, the issue with respect to appointment
and other matters related to Directors are no more applicable to HREC, since, the 'pow'er to
nominate / appoint the Directors vests with the State Government, Haryana.

39. APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF KEY IMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
Sen i TENT & REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND

OTHER EMPLOYEES

Appointment of Key Managerial personnel and other employees is done based upon the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Employees Service Rules, 2013 of HREC.

40. EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE
Performance of each Board member is evaluated as per the evaluation methodology of the
State Government, Haryana.

7
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41. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED

PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1)

The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement / transaction with related
parties during the year under review hence the provisions of Section-188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company and accordingly, disclosure in Form
AOC-2 is not required. The details of the transactions with related parties are also provided
in the. Company's Annual Financial Statement in accordance with the Accounting Standards
read with Accounting Policies.

42. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 8 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,

2014
PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
et AL DUREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information pursuant to Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as under
' Particulars | Steps taken
A- Conservation of energy

I. Steps taken or Jimpact. :on._. energy | Efforts are. being --made to -conserve: | -
| conservation ' energy in the operations and activities
_ - |ofHREC. ' _
ii. Steps taken for utiliZing alternate sources of | HREC is committed to use alternate
energy e sources of energy wherever possible
iii. Capital investment on energy conservation | NIL
equipments - g s
- - Particulars Steps taken

" . N B- Technology Absorption :
i. Efforts . made  towards technology | There is no scope of technology
absorption ’ . R ' | absorption in the operations: of HREC
ii. The benefits derived like product | Not applicable
- improvement,  cost reduction, product |
development and import substitution

iii. Details refated to imported technology Not applicable as HREC is not using |
_ imported technolog
iv. Expenditure on Research & development | NIL - -- - - - .

Particulars Steps taken
C-Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
i. Actual earnings NIL
ii. Actual outgo NIL
8
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43.

DIRE RS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that- d

1.

In Preparation of the Annual Accounts for:‘thé:"l‘—:inancial Year ended 31* March 2023, the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation to
material departures;

‘The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view. of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of
the profit or loss of the Company, for that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for tHe maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities.

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a'going concern basis.

-- The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 pertaining to laying. down internal financial controls is not applicable to the
Company '

The Directors had dévised proper sYstems to ensure compliance with thé provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively..

Acknowledgements: : : . :

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere gratitude for the co-operation extended
by Trahsport Department, Haryana, Contractors, Business associates, bankers, various
government agencies and others. :

_ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Haryana Roadways Engineering Corpora_tion Limited

- -Navdeep Singh bvlvlrk,IPS'

Chairman
DIN: 09476058

Place: chandigayh

Date:

2812 2023
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Annexure-I

FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended on 31 March 2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN:- U34101HR1987SGC029904

if) Registration Date: 27/ 11/1987

i) Name of the Company: HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING
CORPORATION LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: State Government Company

V) Address of the registered office and contact details: 6th Milesstone Jaipur
Gurgaon Highway, Behrampur Road Khandsa, Gururam-
122001(Haryana), Phone No. 0124 221 5660 Email id:

: gm.hrec27@gmail.com :

- Vi) . ‘Whether listed company:- No - _

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any — Not

Applicable : P '

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more: of the total turnover of the
- company shall be stated:-

Sk | 'Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of
No. | main products/ services Product/ the company
i service .

1 Manufacturing of bus bodies, | C11 ’ 100
- | retreading of tyres etc. mainly | ~

for  Transport Department,
Haryana

ITI.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —N.A.

S. | Name and address of | _CIN/GLN_ | Holding/ | % of . Applicable’
“NeCi 2 Sothe o , subsidiary/ | shares | section
o Company ' ~ associate held i

10
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of

11

e

Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders beginning of the year - the year Change
: during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total | % of |Demat| Physical | Total | % of
Ty Total | Total
Shar Shares.
: es 3
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ -
HUF NIL NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL NIL|  ° NIL NIL
b) Central Govt NIL NIL| - NIL| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C) State Govt (s) NIL| 680000, 680000/ 100| NIL| 685000 685000 100 NIL
d) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL NIL NIL| NIL
&) Banks/FI NIL NIL{ - NIL| NIL| - NIL NIL NIL[ ~ " NIL[ NIL
f) Any Other NIL NIL|. NIL| NI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total NIL| ~ 680000| 680000 100/ NIL| .685000 685000 100 NIL
(A)(1) -
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - : .
Individuals NIL|  © NIL NIL|  NIL|  NIL NIL| NIL NIL | NIL
b) Other - _ - o : o .
1 Individuals NIL NIL NIL| NIL[ NI NIL NIL 'NIL NIL
©) Bodies Corp. | np. NIL NIL| NIL|  NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL
d) Banks / FI. NIL| NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL
€) Any Other.... NIL NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total : :
(A)(2)
Total : :
2??,';2'::";:;9 NIL| 680000/ 680000, 100 NIL| 685000|685000 100 NIL
w= | : T AU :
A)(1)+(A)(2) .
B. Public NIL NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks/FI
¢) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture
Capital Funds
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end

of
the year :

%
Change
during
the year

Demat

Physical | Total

% of

Total

Shar
es

% of
- Total
Shares

Demat| Physical | Total

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FllIs

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):-
2.Non-
Institutions

- [a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
‘Ishareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others -
specify
Sub-total

(B)(2):- |

Total Public
Shareholding (B)

= (B)(1) +(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

NIL NIL NIL

NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL

Grand
(A+B+C)

Total

680000 | 680000

100

685000 (685000 100

NIL

MQ
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

Shareholder's Name - Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of
LG beginning of the year the year
No.of |% of| ©%of No. of | 9% of %of %
Shares | total | Shares | Shares [total| Shares change
Share| Pledged Shar | Pledged/ | in share
s of D es of | encumber| holding
the | encumb the |ed to total| during
comp| ered to comp| ‘shares | the year
any | total - any |
- | shares .
Government of Haryana| 680000 | 100 NIL 685000 | 100 NIL
through Principal
Secretary Govt. of
Haryana Transport
Department and its
Nominees _ : - :
Total 680000 | 100 ‘NIL 685000 | 100 NIL

~ (iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify,

if there is no change) : -

NIL :
Sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative
P beginning of the year Shareholding during the
N year
0- y i i 7 i
| 1. | Government of Haryana through Principal | No. of - % of total No. of % of total
Secretary .Govt. of Haryana Transport| shares shares of shares shares of
Department and its Nominees T i the e the
i e : . : company company
At the beginning of the year 680000 100 - B
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 5000 -
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the - reasons for |
increase/decrease’ (e.g. alliotment
/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
5,000 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each
| allotted on 27.06.2022 .
At the End of the year 685000 100 - =
13
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,

Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS): There are no other top ten
shareholders
SL For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
Name of Shareholder ‘No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
company
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise increase/ Decrease in - - - -
-Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/sweat equity-etc):
At the End of the year (or on the - - - -
date of separation, if separated '
during the year) ‘ :
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: -None -of the - - - --. -
" Directors or Key Management Personnel is holding any shares.
SI. | For Each of the Directors Shareholding at the = | Cumulative Shareholding
No ~ and KMP beginning of the year during the year
Name of Director/KMP No.. of % of - total No. of [% of total
- shares shares of the shares | shares of the |
: ' company

_ At the beginning of the year - -

Company

= 5 4 =,

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during. the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease’ (e.g.
allotment / transfer /. bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year -

V. INDEBTEDNESS

- .. ..Indebtedness of the Company

payment: NIL

including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

Particular Secured Loans | Unsecure | Deposi  Total

Excluding d Loans ts | Indebtednes
deposits S

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

i) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL

14
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- Particular Secured Loans | Unsecure | Deposi Total
Excluding d Loans ts Indebtednes
deposits : S
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

e  Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
e  Reduction _NIL NIL NIL NIL

Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) - Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iiil) Interest accrued but not due ; '

Total (i+ii+iii) T NIL { NIL NIL NIL

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A Remuneratlon to Managlng Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL

Sl Particulars of Remuneration - Name of MD/WTD/ Total
no. - Manager Amount
{ 1. | Gross salary o ' - .
(a) Salary as per prowsmns contained in | NIL NIL.

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{ (b) Value of. perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | -
. Act, 1961 . CNIL . B - I NIL
-(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) P

. Income tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option o NIL ' NIL

3. | Sweat Equity ‘ 5 NIL : NIL
4. | Commission S a NIL - | T NIL

- as % of profit
.- others, specify...

5. | Others, please specify ' NIL NIL

Total (A) | NIL - =
| Ceiling as per the Act: - S 'NA - —

Remuneration to other directors: NIL

SES Particulars of Remuneration - Name of Directors Total
no : : Amount

1. Independent Directors
Fee for attending board/ committee meetings B -1 - - .
Commission

Others, please specify

15
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Sl

Particulars of Remuneration
no Frtd

Name of Directors

Total (1)

- |

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

o Commission
* Others, please specify

* Fee for attending board committee meetings

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1 + 2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD :

S22

Sl. ‘Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
‘no : : ;
. CEO Cs CFO Total
1. | Gross salary = |Rs. - Rs. ]
|.(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | 12,60,982/- 12,60,982/-
~~ section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 )
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 : :
() Profits in lieu of salary under section
B - 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option ‘ o - - - -
3. . | Sweat Equity - - - -
4. | Commission - . - -
- as % of profit
| - others, specify...
o. | Others, please specify - - . -
‘Total - Rs. - Rs.
12,60,982/- 12,60,982/-
- 'VIL “PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type | Sectionofthe | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal
: Companies Act | Descripti | Penalty/ | [RD/NCL made, if
b T Puntishment | T/COURT any (give
] ] Details)
Compoundin
g fees
= imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty | NIL [ NIL | NIL [ NIL NIL
16
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Punishment | NIL NIL - NIL NIL [ NIL

Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS : N.A.

Penalty NIL NIL NI NIL NIL
.| Punishment | NIL NIL |NIL ' NIL NIL

Compounding | NIL . NIL NIL NIL NIL

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT N

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding [NIL -~ NIL | NIL , NIL NIL

~ Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
_ ... Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited-

I~
Navdeep Singh jlrk,IPS

Chairman
DIN: 09476058

- Place: Q‘f\ar\c\;@dﬂk
Date: 5g-12. Y0123
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HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA UND
Mile Stone, Jaipur Highway,Behrampur Road, Khandsa, Gurugram{(Haryana)

ERTAKING)

Management Reply on Qualified Opinion of Statutory Auditors (FY 2022-23)

S.N Auditors Observation Management Reply
0.

a) Balances i.Trade Receivables Rs.124.79
il Balances in the following accounts are subject to | Lacs

reconciliation, verification and confirmation.

{ S.N | Particulars Amount Note
0
i Trade Receivables Rs. 124.79 | Note-15
lacs
ii. | Trade Payables Rs. 630.14 | Note-7
lacs
iii. | Advances to suppliers Rs. 48.11 Note-17
lacs
iv. ‘Other Current Liabilities: | Rs. 738.38 Note-8
Advances from lacs.
Customers
Accumulated interest
due on Advances | Rs. 2453.91 |
Received from Transport | lacs
| Department, "~ _
Government of Haryana , E
V. EMD - | Rs. 79.89 Note-5
| lacs

We are unable to quantify th_e irhpact of the adjustments, if
any, arising from reconciliation and settlem

ent of account
balance on the financial statement. T

HREC is maintaining the details
of amount receivable from
Trade Receivables and the
company also maintains the
reconciliation of the bills
pending towards the Debtors.

HREC is continuously sending
letters to the Depots for
confirmation of the balances |
however the company has not
received any confirmation from
their side.

di.,Trade. payables . Rs.

630.14 lacs

The amount due to Trade
Payable js reconciled, further
the major balance is relating
to the bills' received during
the month of March 2023
payment in respect of which
has . already been made
during the current year.

iii_Advances to suppliers

'Rs.48.11 lacs

~The advance to suppliers is ,

reconciled and being timely
followed-up, HREC has reduced

Its balance of advance with the

suppliers in this year to Rs.
48.111akhs. -~ -~

iv. Other current
liabilities: Advances from
customers Rs. 738.38
lacs and Accumulated

interest due on Advances

Received from Transport

Department,

Government of Haryana
Rs. 2453.91 Lakhs.

18
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These amounts relates to
parking of funds transferred
from Transport department
Haryana to HREC to meet
special purpose

However above funds are lying
in FDR and interest due to
Transport department Haryana
on these parking of Funds has
already been credited in
Interest payable account to
Transport department Haryana.

V. EMD Rs. 79.89 Lacs:-
The value of EMD of Rs. 79.89
lacs relate to the different
suppliers submitted during the
Tender - Process and stand in
the books: for not claimed by

| the_vendors or in some cases |

Tender are under process.

| b) Contingent Liabilities and commitmen
The disclosures with regard to matters under litigations
‘have been made based upon the management estimates.
The sufficient and appropriate audit evidences . for
examining and verifying the quantum of contingent
| liabilities disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements

not available for -verification. In the absence of the-

| adequate details, docuients and pending responses to
our confirmation requests in respect of the litigations at
the corporate.  "level,  the impact  of
adjustments/disclosures. If any, on the finandal
statements is presently not ascertainable;

These cases "are lying at |
various stages in different
courts and the liability, if any, |.
i this. respect is

| unascertainable, depends on

the judgment of court of law
and do not have any financial
impact currently.

List of cases attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Limited N

Navdeep Singh Virk, IPS

Place: Cl~ecinels

231272093
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List of Court cases pending as on 31.03.2023 at Hon’ble Court.

Sr. | Title of case Nature of Remarks

No case

1 | CWP No. Service matter | The matter is related to grating of benefits of
8120/2001 military services to ex-service man
Om Sarup V/s
HREC -

2 | CWP No. Service matter | For reinstated of services and Petitioner
3721/2005 challenge his termination order vide no.
Rakesh V/s HREC 325/29/HREC dtd. 13.09.2004.

3 | CWP No. 12235/03 | Service matter Challenging the labour court award dated
HREC V/s Beer 30.05.2003, challenge his termination.

Singh Hon'ble court granted stay.
4 | CWP No. Service matter | Petition by petitioner (non ITI helder) for
14384/2012 granting equal pay for equal work at par ITI
-Krishan Kumar V/s holders.
HREC :
5 | Bhushan Power Ltd Arbitration Appeal filed against the Arbitration Award
| V/s.GM, HRECFAO |. . case. -|-dated 24.09.2007in favour of HREC, in- -
No. 5202/2013 ) dispute of non supply of CRGI pipes. _

6 | HREC V/s New -do- | HREC has filed execution application in civil
Model Industries | court Chandigarh for rule of court in award
CNR No. dated 25.5.2014.

CHCHO02004557201. '
7 o o
| 7. | Narender. Singh V/s | Service matter | Petition by petitioner (ITI holder) for granting
| HREC CWP No. ' equal pay at par ITI holders having ITI o
. 1.20174/2014 certificate. . - - -
8 | Ram Niwas V/s Hr. -do- Petitioner Challenged the promotion order of
- | Roadways Engg. Shri Om Bir Singh, Head Carpenter(earlier
‘Corpn. CWP No. Head sheet metal panel maker)
26246/2014 ' :
: Employee retires. , ,

9 | CWP No. Service matter | HREC has filed SLP no. 025422/2018, diary
10647/2015, LPA ~ no. 30812/2018. against the award of :
1308/2016 V.K. Hon'ble High Court dated 4.7.2018, against
Datta V/s State of the promotion to the post of GM, HREC.
Haryana Employee .
retires.” = ' -

10 | CWP No. -do- For entitlement/benefits of old pension
9148/2015 schemes applicable to employees to HREC
Birender Singh V/s prior to 1.1.2006.

HREC

11 | Dhoop Singh Vs -do- Petitioner filed CWP against the post of Head
HREC CWP No. Sheet metal panel maker converted into
25891/2015 Glass cutter

12 | S.R. Beeding V/s Arbitration Execution petition has been filed in Honb'le
GM, HREC case Civil court, Chandigarh for award for sole

Arbitrator award dated25.06.2004 and Award
in FAO No. 4750/2008,15.03.2016
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13 | S. R. Inds. V/s GM, Arbitration Execution petition has been filed in Honb'le

HREC case Civil court, Chandigarh for award for sole
Arbitrator award.

14 | HREC v/s Arun Service matter | HREC has filed LPA against the award of
Sharma Hon’ble High court in CWP-26160-2015,
Dairy No.3076971 Final Award on 10.05.2019.

LPA-1721-2019
Employee retires.

‘15 | HREC V/s Khurshid -do- HREC has filed appeal against the judgment
Ahemed dated 14.12.1995 and 14.10.1996,ADJ
RSA/1377/1997 Gurgaon.

16 | Smt. Beena Devi, Ex-Gratia Petitioner filed case for the ex-gratia
V/s HREC and| Appointment appointment.
others. matter
CWP No.

17424/2020
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Management Reply on Comments of C&AG (FY 2022-23)

Management letter from CAG

Reply of Management

A. Balance Sheet
Al Equity and Liabilities
Long term provision Note-6- Rs. 6.69 Crore

Short Term provision Note-9- Rs. 3.98 Crore

A.1.1- Above Includes provision for compensated
absences of 3.37 crore(long term 2.20 crore and
short term 1.17 crore ) The same has been worked
out considering the basic salary of employees as on
31 Mach 2022 instead of 31 March 2023 and
Déarness allowance of 31 per cent instead of 42 per
cent. Further short-term provision also includes
50.56 lakhs payable to employees who
superannuated during 2022-23. The Correct amount
of long-term provision and short-term provision
(excluding 50.56 lakh payable to superannuated
employees during 2022-23) works out to 2.42 crore
and 0.76 crore respectively. This has resulted in
understatement of long-term provision by 0.22 .
crore overstatement of short-term provision by 0.41

| crore, understatement of current liabilities by 0.51

crore and overstatement of profit by 31 .65 lakh.

For the calculation of leave and encashment
provision for the FY 2022-23 figures were
taken, based on pre-revised/old formula of
Earned Leave, which has been changed vide
letter dated 20.09.2022, 05.07.2023,17.10.2023
& 30.10.2023.

However, for the FY 2023-2024, HREC will
appoint ACTURIAL for accurate calculation of

Leave encashment provision.

Further noted for future compliance.

A2  Assets
Current Assets ' _
Inventories (Note 14) Rs. 74.60 crore
Cost of Chassis 59.03 crore o
A.2.1.As per significant accounting policies No. 2
(c)(iii) and (iv), work in progress for buses are
valued at estimated weighted average cost and

proportionate value of overhead and closing stock

of  finished buses is valued at cost price
respectively. Above does not include work in
progress of 8.18 crore in respect of 42 buses (at
various stages of completion ranging from 40 to 80
precent and Finished stock of 19.27 crore in respect
of 80 fabricated buses as on 31 March 2023. This
has resulted in understatement of work in progress

by 8.18 crore and understatement of finished stock
by 19.27 crore. @

Work in Progress(WIP)

That 42 Number of chassis were not cemplete,
and were in process of fabrication at different
stages.

Hence the value of 42 number of Chassis/ cost
sof Fabrication were taken under Raw
material/stock of chassis.’

‘And fabrication expenses also booked ‘on
delivered buses only, which is also taken by the
CAG Audit for evaluations of WIP. '

That 80 Number of Buses were not complete in
all -respect, Hence Cost of 80 number of |
Chassis/ cost of Fabrication were taken under

Raw material//stock of chassis.

In future, the value of actual status of bus body
- fabrication will be calculated. - =

Further the same has been noted for the future

compliance. _

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Lintited

Place:- Mgam
Dodp - 28:12.3023
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Plot NO. 5, Dakshin Marg, Sector 33-B DN
agauHaryana@cag.gov.in gt

witefRant s
Dedicaled 1o Truth in Pubdic Interest

Ltr No: AMG-11/2023-2024/DIS-1382609
Date: 26 Dec 2023

To,”

The Managing Director

Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation Ltd.
6th Mile Stone Jaipur Highway,

Behrampur Road, Khandsa,

Gurugram.

Subject: Issue of comment (CAG HQ) : PR-80103

Sir/Madam,

1 am to forward herewith the comment (CAG HQ), comments on accounts of Haryana Roadways Engineering
Corporation for the year 2022-23 and to request that your replies may be arranged to be furnished to this office
along with your specific remarks within four weeks from the date of receipt of this report. This is system
generated email. Kindly send your response on otherrecptrs.har.au@cag.gov.in

The receipt of the comment (CAG HQ)may kindly be acknowledged.
Yours faithﬁll-ly,
Encls: As above
<d) -

KAMAL ARORA
Sr. Audit Officer

Copy to:-

Ltr No : AMG-11/2023-2024/DI1S-1382609/C1

1 R.S.SIPAYYA& CO. Chartered Accountant, D-7/503 5th floor Tulip petals, Sector 89 Pataudi Road
Gurugram 122505 T S

Ltr No: AMG-‘II_/2023-2024/DIS-1382609/C2 '

2 AAOAMGII
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COMMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGINEERING CORPORATION
LIMITED, GURUGRAM FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of Financial Statements of Haryana Roadways Engineering Corporation
Limited, Gurugram for the year ended 31* March 2023 in accordance with financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, are responsible
for expressing opinion on these Financial Statements under Section 143 of the Companies
‘Act, 2013 based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 23 September, 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
" Supplementary  Audit of the 'Fir‘iancial Statéments of Haryana Roadways Engincering
Corporation Limited, Gurugram for the year ended 31St March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a)
of the Act. Thls Supplementary Audit has been carried out 1ndependently without access to
the working papers of the statutery auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of -the
accounting records. |

Based on my Supplementary Audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which, in my view,
are necessary for enabling a better under_sfanding of the financial statements and the related
Audit Report. | o

A.  Balance Sheet

A.1  Equity and Liabilities

Long term provision (Note-6):36.69 Crore
" Short Term provision (Note-9): €3.98 Crore

A.1.1 Above includes provision for compensated absences of § 3.37 crore (long- term:&2.20
crore and short-term: ¥ 1.17 crore). The same has been worked out considering the basic
salary of employees as on 31 March 2022 instead of 31 March 2023 and dearness allowance
of 31 per cent instead of 42 per cent. Further, short-term provision also includes¥50.56 lakh
payable to employees who superannuated during 2022-23. The correct amount of long term

provisions and short term provisions (excluding ¥ 50.56 lakh payable to superannuated

€\



employees during 2022-23) works out to? 2.42 crore and &0.76 crore respectively. This has

resulted in understatement of long- term provisions by & 0.22 crore, overstatement of short-

term provisions byZ 0.41 crore, understatement of current liabilities byd 0.51 crore and

overstatement of profit by¢ 31.65 lakh.

A.2  Assets
Current Assets
Inventories (Note 14): - 74.60 crore
Cost of chassis: = 59.03 crore

A21 As per significant accounting policy No. 2(c)(iii) and (iv), work in progress for buses
are valued at estimated weighted average cost and proportionate value of overhead and
closing stock of finished buses is valued at cost price respectively. Above does not include
Work in progress of & 8.18 crore in respect of 42 buses (at various stages of completion

ranging from 40 to 80 per cent) and. ‘Finished stock of & 19.27 crore in respect of 80

fabricated buses as on 31% March 2023. This has resulted in understatement of work in

progress by 8.18- cr_oré and uﬁdéfsfaterheﬁt of ﬁnisﬁéd- sto.cl-{ by}19.27 crore.

For and on the behalf of the
‘Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Chandigarh

Date: . | ' - Sd \/ -

(Shailendra Vikram Singh)

Principal Accountant General (Audit)

Haryana, Chandigarh
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CEFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDTTOR GENERAL OF INDIA
. BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR M ARG, NEW DELHI - 110 124

No./CA. V/ COY/HARYANA HROAD W{1)/525
Dated :14/09/2023

To

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

HARYANA ROADWAYS ENGG CORPLTD

6TH MILESTONE, GURGAON-JAIP 'R HIGHWAY.
BEHRAMPUR,

GURUGRAM-

HARYANA

Subject : Appointment of Auditors under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2023-
2024

Sir/Madam.

I'am directed to state that in exercise of the powers conferred by section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India is pleased to appoint the Chartered Accountant firms/Limited
Liability Partnerships As per Annexure - 11 as the Statutory‘Joint Statutory Branch Auditors of the company
for the year(s) : 2023-2024. Statutory/Joint Statutory Auditor (s) of holding company shall also be the
auditors ot Consolidated Financial Statements under section 139 read with section 129(4) of the Companies -

2. You are requested to contact the convemned auditors individually under intimation to this oftice

3. The suppiementary/test audit under sections 143 (6) & ( 7) ol the Companies Act, 2013 of your company is
entrusted to .

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL(AUDIT), HARYANA

PLOT NO.5,SECTOR 33-B. .

DAKSHIN MARG .

CHANDIGARH-160047

4 . The remuneration und other allowances payable to the auditors may be regulated as per the provisions of’
section 142 of the Companies Act 2013 read-with guidclines issued by the Depariment of Company A ftairs
- vide no. 7/76 dated Sth April, 1976 and no. $/6/83 dated 07th June, 1984,

5. The audit fees paid/payable to the auditors as intimated by the Company has been indicated in Annexure-
IL. Any revision in the audit fees payable (including fees for consolidation) for the year 2023-2024 and item-
wise details of all remuneration paid to the auditors for other services (other than statutory audit) alongwith
the amount of TA/DA paid for 2022-2023 may be intimated.

Yhe said information may be provided as'soon as the Accounts for the year 2022-2023 s finalised 50 as 1o
enable this office to review the appointment/ re-appointment of the appointed auditors.

6. The above'appoiﬁtment is subject to the other conditions stipulated in Annexure-I{ available on the CAG’s
website http://care.cag.gov.in/pol icy/terms.pdf).

Phone : 011-23509240 Fax : 9}-1 1-23237730, 91-11-23509241 E-mail - saocadM@cag.gov.in,
sao2caSiwcag.pov.in
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ANNEXURE-11

LIST OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT FIRMS FOR THE YEAR 2023-2024

- - I - o s e e e e s e o e i \—1("""" i . -Cv'-‘:‘;i. i e T ’.L‘—‘:«. e .....’r"- DS, .——;-',m.‘ N !
i* g WPEU Cnde o i 3 ous per annui in By f
- Wirm Smne b i fativn ol i futumated by the ]
o irps : i1 .- Vs a0 B 5 D H
; o, i, o Deriis
; ! JLU € peie iq AT i
. F— o i S| | Ky . ! i51 ool
[STATUTORY AUDITOR
T S e e e - e s e e o )

1R S SIPAYYA & €O ! . :
{(DE0253) ! | , y

| |D-7/503, 5h Floor JHROADW | _
1t Tulip Petals JCGARH  JGURUGRAM, 50000

JGURUGRAM !
JGURUGRAM - 122505 TARYANA

{
[Sector X9 Pataudi Road. :Iu) . ; : t !?
|

|

Any change/revision in the audit fee payable to each of the auditor (s) mentioned above should be
immediately intimated to this office for record and reference as the selection of auditors is hased on the
audit fees paid/payable.
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ANNEXURET
OFFICT OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
10 BAHADUR ~HAH ZAFAR MARGNEW DELHI-TI0 062

Appointment of auditors of Government Company,Government controlied other compuny umber Nection 139 (S & Ty or
the Companies Act, 2013

L CONDITIONS FOR THE COMPANY

b Compuny

oend o Biscor Dreions and the provione Auditors of the Company giving their names and addiesses 1o tw
newly uppemnted Auditors imediately on recelpn of this deter,

20 Whale the naditor s resnonsible for forining aad expresang anondependent opinion on the Hnancial stucments, the
responsibiliny for their preparation i that of the mnasemont of the simerprise, The qudit of the finuncial statements does ot

retiove the managenent of is responsibitinios r ann o the maintenance o

.dcqualc accounting vecords, internal controls wd
ol the Act, the Company should submit to the auditors
the Financial Stements/Consatidatcd Fias, i Starements duly approved by tlu Bo-ud of Direcrors for their report thereon,

safeguarding of the assets of the enterpaine, As srovided in Section

3. Aceording o Section 143 (1) ol the St the bo \m\ of avcounts and yvouchers may he made asvailable 1o the Auditors. A wuitable
progrem of audii in consaltation with the < sory auditors ond tie converned MABAAG be drawn up se as o complete the aadis
within the preseribed time sehedute. Details of tansactions or explanation called fur by the Sttatory Auditors must he fumished
expeditously.

A0 The remunerntion pryvable to tie Awditors tixed by the Compuiny in uecordance with section 142 of the € ompanicy Act.

201073 may be intmated immedtately o thes ofiice and to the suditors. .
(11} While fixing the anditor™s remueration. duee consideration might be given w the volume of work involved, amount of 1ime
rormally spent by the partnees chartcred aecomntant eanslovees and the sudit elerks of e firnvI 1P,

(i) While Nxine audi (0 Jue capsidera on nriebt also b given e the notitication No 1-CA (7)/93:2006 dated 18th September
2006 and any subsequent recommencttions eeed fronm time to time by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of hndia

_preseribing minimum audit foo, [t has beep charfticd tha ety fownt retereed toin.the Notfication refers.to.citv/town of the Head.
office or Branch office of the awditor o whicn the sadin is wetally alioned.

(iv) In cases where audits are allulted 1o 1he Branch office of the Firn/LLP no TA/DA should be paid for the audit of the
( ompany/Units located af the simne statisn ol the beanch,

- It dnterest of maintaiviae the independence of auditues, no assigament for consultancy, Dircctorship or other seivices
including-lhu% specificd in séction 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Noo-audit assignments that involve performing
anagement desisions will be provided to the firmyLLEP or its Partners, direcy oy indirectly
o bt of the: ompanies Aot 2013, of the Comg: any or.its holding company or partly vwnes
subsidiaries of the Company (irrespective of the »hauhoidmo) orjoint veptures of'the company whether undupmduchm sharing
contract or otherwise, during the yeur of audit and for one year (15 be counted from the date of conclugion of the relevant Anml
General Meeting of the Cummn* yafier the Girm/LLP ceases 1o be auditor. The above restriction will also be applicable to andir
of annual accounts of subsidiary compimies Aaint Ventures‘Associates except where auditors of such subsidiary comparic:,
/Jomt Ventures/Associaies are appeinted by 4G, This condition would not apply incase of auditors being nmxu"tedasazg,mxmns
for the tax audit under Income Tax Act, review of Quarterly/ half vearly accounts as per SEBL puidelines, VAT audit required
under various State Leg gxslalmns and other statutory cortificates related to the audit assignment
G(a) The Company should confirm past cudit details including audit fees. The changes in details including the fees in the future
may be intimated to this office Tom tue v tUme, Any other remuneration like TA/DA, Certification fees, tax audit fees,
quarterly/hall yearly review fees, VAT mxdst e1e. paid (o the Smtwtory/Branch Auditors in addition to the audit fees in the last
Inree years and w future may also be intimared. The rentuneration for other work like review of guarterly accounts as per SERI
gridelines, fees for tax audit, other stsbuory co ’x{u_alu cte. should be restricied to a reasonable the percentage of the total audit
fee payable to the auditors and which in total should not exceed the fou parable for carrying 0wt the statntory andin. The details
of such remuneration may also be intimated to this oftice for record.

6(b) The Auditors have 1o comply with the directions issued by this office under Section. 143 5 of the Companics.Act, 2013
and for this purpose the auditors have for atiemd meetings called by the concerned DG/PAG/MAB/AG. For aitcnduw such
mestings, reasonable expenditure on TA/ DA.irrcurred by the auditors muy be reimbursed by the company.

7. Proposals for re-organisation of units in the future may be sent (o this Qffice well before the beginning of the financial year
the accounts of which are to be audited.

8. The Company may also intimate to this ctfice (1) the date of commencement of audit: and the daie on which the commenis of
the C&AG of India along with the Auditors Repm[ is placed in AGM as per the provisions of 143 {6) of the Companies Act,

2013,

9. To reduce the arrcars, in case of Camparides whose sccounts are in arrears, and to avoid delays in appointing awditors for the
past fesy acconnting years i s, the Conguany may initiate action 1or appointment of auditors for the subsequent years soon
alter the completion of audit of the preceding vears, A copy of such certified accoumnts my ay bo made available dircdt to the

Principal Director (Commesciaty in this Otfice, If the precess is repeaied in succession, the C ompany can hold aseries ofmectings
of the sharcholders aad present the aceounes. 1t can thus clear the aceounts for 3-4 years within a period of one year.

management functions or making m
- as per explanation given under scu
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1L CONDITIONS FOR THE AU TORS
i The Flent’LLP mwy proaee intimnte the ir se CPLY a8 S

e toihie Company i) to this Office (i) w0 the concerned DG PAGH

my within 3 weeks of receint of this APPOMtHLI
AR entrusied with the Supphlancatany Audit of
Ao appomtment, they may intinere afl the above-

" ofthe Cong

o

Cempany. W tor uny reoson the Audiess, ne, F0T e postilon by atoept

k e dately alonn with the wasons wr their decinion.
2o ke appoininient - re-appoinunent of FEorLLE = cubiccd o s porfarnones in e previous years” audit being adjudged as
sl wony by the DGPAGAG MAR conees i
b ke appomiment re-appuintmient of the auditers is subjeut o te Auditors avking the followiny declarationsfundertakings:
(0 Thas the VLU i ot disqualiiied vidder section 141 of the Companiss A, 2613
U The no ureasonable TA/DA, out af pashet expenes wifl be claimed from the company.
(i} I case av sudit is allptted to the firm on the basis of baving 3 Braneh office at a particular location, no TA/DA should
beelaimed by the firm from the company for the andit af the Company/Units located at the same staiion of the branch.
In case anv pavment of such allowances is noticed, saitable action will be taken asainst the firm including but not imited
to svithdrawal of allotted audit.
(iv) That during the vear of sudit, «nd for wie year (to be counted from the date of conclusion of the relevamt Annual General
Meeting of the Company) aficr the Firn/LLpP ceuses 1o be Auditor, the Firm/LLP or its partner, cannot accept Directorship or
any assignment for consultaney of other services including those specified in section 144 of the Companies act. 2013 and non-
ondit assignments that involve performing manugement tanctions or making management decisions, dircctly or indirectly (as per
given under section 144 of the Comipanies Act, 2013), of the compaiy or its holding company / subsidiarics
RS st of the Cumpany whether under preduction sharing contract ur otherwise: The
WOV TR bR woitid alve Be apniicaiic 1 audii of apnual accounts ol subsidiary companies Joint Ventutes/Associates except
whers suditers of such subsidiary companies Aoint Ventures/Associates are appeinted by CAG. This condition would not apply
to assigemetits for the tax audit under Meoms Tax Act, VAT audit required under various State Legistations. review of
Quarierlyhaifl yearly accounts as per SEBI puidelines and niher staty tory certificates related to the-audit assigatent
(v} "Thiit ne parmer/chartered acconntant employes of the firni /LLPs has been held guilty of profesdional misconduct by the
Institule of Chuartered Accountants of Indis durigg last year (in case any partner of the firm/LLP has been held puilty of
professional m sconduct by the Institute of Chartered A ceountant of India, please furnish detailg thereof). . o
{3 The audit should not be conducted by 2 poersen (i} who is not a CA partier /CA employee’ CA article of the firm/LLP to
which the audit hes been allotied: (i) who was carlier associated with the audit of the said PSU as a partner/employee of the
retiriag auditor, .8
(vii) No partner of the B LLE would hold post of Director {excupt in die case of financial companies) of any Private
organization/ Company which is in the same line of business or having any business relation with that of the PSU. Furihet, no
partner of the frm/LLP or firny’ LLP would unidertake audit or any other Jobiassignment of any P_rivate organization/ Company
which is in the'same line of business or having any business relation with that of the psyg. - 0 e T T
b The suditor tay start the audit of the Comp 'gu)-' immediately on receipt of the accounts of the Company. However, they should
certily the uocounts for ike year only stier the auditad zecounts for the previous year has been laid before the AGM for their
cansideration. In casc audited dccounts of the previous years has been considered but finally not adopted by the shareholders,
the auditor can certify the accounts of the sucie eding yeur indicating the fact of the non-adoption of the provious years’ accounts
iy their report,
5. The time schedule for conducting the wedit may be drawn up with scheduling of audit i indicating the period of audit 6f
difterent departments/ units of the PSU and alse the nume of personngl & their qualification who will be deployed for audit of
cach wnit, A copy of the tine schedule so tixed may be sent to the concerned DGPAG/AG/MAD so that they may also draw
their-time schedule for supplementary audit. s ‘
6. The Firm/LLE must complets the sudit of the unitsibranches allotted to them within the time schedule stipulated by the
management so thut the statutory tme schedule for placing the accounts in the AGM could be adhered to.
7. Record of audit work done in the form of working papers should be retuined with sufficient information so as to support the
- auditors” significant conclusions and judgiments, 0 ' - '
8. The Auditors shall have to comply with the dircetions issued by this office under 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
remuneration is inclusive of the fee on account of the additional work invoived in this regard. Directions under section 143(5) is
available at this office’s official website i.e. www, saiindia.gov.in (CA Empanelment)
. Statutory auditors of the companics who have adapted SAP should deploy at feast one partner/femployee having ISA/CISA
qualitication 1o conduct the audit. Anditors appeinted for Listed PSU should bave a valid peer review certificate issued by Peer
Review Board of ICAL ’
10. The Company/Auditors will have to comply with all the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013. as also all other applicable
statutes including directions/guidelines issucd by various Regulatory Bodies! Authorities viz. Securities & Exchange Board of
India, Reserve Bank of India, insurance Rerulat ry Development Authority cte.
I'1. The appointment as auditor of a Compapy can be withdrawn at any time if violation of any of the above conditions by the
appointed auditor comes to the notize of this office,

explanation

(irrespective of the <harchalding.:
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